U.S. Department 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE

of Transportation Washington, DC 20590

Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration

DEC 0 . 2019

Daniel Shelton

President

HazMat Resources, Inc.
141 Wendover Drive
Kingsport, TN 37660

Reference No. 18-0118
Dear Mr. Shelton;

This letter is in response to your August 27, 2018, letter requesting clarification of the Hazardous
Materials Regulations (HMR; 49 CFR Parts 171-180) applicable to the pressure relief device
(PRD) requirements for MC 300 series cargo tank motor vehicles (CTMV).

We have paraphrased and answered your questions as follows:

Q1.  You ask what the terms “modify” and “replacement” mean as they pertain to
§§ 173.33(d) and 180.405(h).

Al.  The terms “modify” and “replacement” are used in the same context regarding the PRD
requirements for CTMVs—i.e., “modify” meaning change from a current specification to
an authorized alternative specification and “replacement™ meaning substituting the old
specification PRD with the authorized alternative specification PRD. For example, you
may modify an MC 307 PRD by replacing it with a DOT 407 PRD. Furthermore, in
accordance with § 180.405(h)(1), until August 31, 1998, the owner of a cargo tank could
replace a reclosing PRD with a device which complied with the specification
requirements for PRDs in effect at the time the cargo tank specification became
superseded (e.g., a new or refurbished MC 300 series PRD). After that date, if the PRD
on a MC 300 series CTMYV is no longer properly functioning, it must be replaced w1th a
PRD that meets the requirements of § 178.345-10.

Q2.  You ask whether the original specification requirements no longer apply to MC 306, 307
and 312 CTMVs currently in-service given that new CTMV's cannot be constructed in
accordance with those specifications.

A2.  The original specification requirements still apply to in-service MC 306, MC 307 and
MC 312 CTMVs. However, a newly constructed CTMYV or its components, such as
PRDs, are not authorized to be constructed in accordance with the MC 300 series
specifications. A newly manufactured PRD must be constructed in accordance with
§ 178.345-10.



With respect to your comments about the preamble text of final rule, “Hazardous Materials:
Miscellaneous Amendments; Response to Appeals; Corrections” (HM-218H), we recognize that
this language has caused some confusion. We hope that the responses in this letter can provide
further clarity. Moreover, we affirm that the response in Interpretation Letter Ref. No. 16-0183

is accurate,

I hope this information is helpful. Please contact us if we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Chief, Standards Development Branch
Standards and Rulemaking Division



C lCearone

18-01(9
Januaz, Ikeza CTR (PHMSA)
From: Kelley, Shane (PHMSA)
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 9:39 AM
To: January, Ikeya CTR (PHMSA)
Cc: DerKinderen, Dirk (PHMSA); Foster, Glenn (PHMSA)
Subject: Fwd: Request for Interpretation
Attachments: Pressure Relief Devices - 180.407(j)+.pdf

Good morning lkeya

Please log this and ensure Glenn and Dirk are in the chain for response. We have a conflict between an interp

and a rule preamble we need to resolve.
Thanks

Shane

From: Daniel Shelton <dshelton@hazmatresources.com>
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 9:24 AM
To: Kelley, Shane (PHMSA)

Subject: Request for Interpretation

Attached are my comments and request for clarification regarding venting. | know that you were not part of this
debacle, this is what your predecessor left you with and it is ugly to say the least. The reason TTMA called you was
because the comments in HM218 published on June 18, 2018 did not fit their narrative that venting capacity calculated

in accordance with the original specification does not matter and it not a safety issue. | will call you later today or you

can set aside a time to call me.

Thanks for your willingness to address the issue. | will be in touch
























